From:
Date: 17 September 2023 at 4:48:46 PM NZST
To:
Subject: Fwd: Results - Stage 1 (Combined)

Unfortunately I have to report a serious blunder on my part whilst scoring the
match today using PractiScore.

Everything was going fine, scored the 15 shooters on stage 1 (ipsc pistol ), all
good. Went to shoot stage 2, and 6 shooters left the range, didn’t want to shoot
stage 2. All good so far, however, in my pursuit of tidiness and efficiency, I deleted
the 6 shooters from the shooting list for stage 2 ,( should have just left them alone
) . Turns out you can’t do that without losing them from the results of stage 1, as |
set the match up with 2 stages ( turns out you shouldn’t do that either ).

So, to summarise !

Stage 2 is scored perfectly.

Stage 1, notso!

Stage 1 now only has 9 shooters results, as the remaining 6 ( that I deleted ) have
been wiped. Kevin had a good score also !

Hope you can follow this tale of woe !

My humblest apologies to all.

Regards.

Ross.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:



IPSC: Handgun 17/09/2023

18/09/23, 11:34 AM

9/17/2023
Stage 1 - Combined

Place | Name | No. | Class | Division | Points | Pen | Time Hit Factor | Stage Pts | Stage %

1 1531232 0 | A OPEN | 111 0 19.97 55583 | 135.0000 | 100.00 %

2 P, 0 A ST 127 0 28.19 4.5051 | 1094202 81.05 %
Steve

3 C’. 0 A PO 121 0 35.08 3.4493 83.7750 62.06 %
Mike

4 i’lex 0 A ST 111 20 34.54 2.6346 63.9894 4740 %

5 W, . 0 A ST 118 10 58.95 1.8321 44 4968 32.96 %
Colin

6 B, ) 0 A OPEN 125 0 77.08 1.6217 393874 29.18 %
Chris

7 B, 0 A ST 102 10 118.00 0.7797 18.9363 14.03 %
Doreen

8 C, 0 B CL 117 40 22290 0.3454 8.3901 621 %
Steve

9 S, 0 A ST 0 0 0.00 0.0000 0.0000 0.00 %
Doreen

file:///Users/rcbhomemac/Dropbox%20(Personal)/Mac/Downloads/StageResultsCombined_1.html
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IPSC: Handgun 17/09/2023

18/09/23, 11:31 AM

9/17/2023
Stage 2 - Combined
Place | Name | No. | Class | Division | Points | Pen | Time Hit Factor | Stage Pts | Stage %
1 P, 0 A ST 211 0 64 .84 3.2542 | 225.0000 | 100.00 %
Steve
Piner,
2 Steve 0 A OPEN 200 0 63.43 3.1531 | 218.0110 96.89 %
3 C’. 0 A PO 199 0 85.61 2.3245 | 160.7206 7143 %
Mike
4 W, . 0 A ST 191 20 90.40 1.8916 | 130.7889 58.13 %
Colin
5 i,lex 0 A ST 213 20 115.20 1.6753 | 115.8372 5148 %
6 B, 0 A ST 185 0 177.50 1.0423 72.0637 32.03 %
Doreen
7 gﬂris 0 A OPEN 192 30 176.70 0.9168 63.3901 28.17 %
8 C, 0 B CL 196 10 270.30 0.6881 47.5784 21.15 %
Steve
9 S, 0 A ST 0 0 0.00 0.0000 0.0000 0.00 %
Doreen

file:///Users/rcbhomemac/Dropbox%20(Personal)/Mac/Downloads/StageResultsCombined_2.html
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